¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Date: 14 March 2016
My Ref:
Your Ref:

Committee:
Shifnal and Sheriffhales Local Joint Committee

Date: Tuesday, 22 March 2016
Time: 7.00 pm
Venue: St Andrews Youth Club Building, Bridgnorth Road, Shifnal, TF11 9AJ

You are requested to attend the above meeting.
The Agenda is attached

Claire Porter
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer)

Members of Shifnal and Sheriffhales Local Joint Committee

Stuart West Janet Jones
Kevin Turley Gordon Tonkinson
John Horne Alan MacWhannell

Your Committee Officer is:

Andrea McWilliams Community Enablement Officer
Tel: 01743 257866
Email: Andrea.Mcwilliams@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the forthcoming year. Members are reminded that the
Chairman must be a member of Shropshire Council.

Appointment of Vice-Chairman

To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the forthcoming year.

Apologies for Absence

Welcome and Introductions

Declaration of Interests

Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting
on any matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest and should
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate.

Notes of the Last meeting

To confirm the notes of the meeting held on 30" September 2015.

PACT Partners and Communities Together (including West Mercia Police
and Shropshire Fire and Rescue Service representatives)

A member of the Local Policing team and a representative of Shropshire Fire
and Rescue Service will update the meeting on local issues.

Healthwatch - Presentation from Jane Randall-Smith

A presentation on how Healthwatch works locally to help people get the best out
of the local health and social care services.

Update on Shifnal Library, Public Open Spaces and Car Parks

Chris Edwards, Shropshire Council



10

11

12

13

14

15

Shifnal Swimming Pool

Update on planning application by Councillor Andy Mitchell / Councillor Kevin
Turley.

Shifnal Neighbourhood Plan

Update on progress.

Shifnal Forward - Town Centre Enhancement Scheme

Update on progress.

Consultation - Idsall Sports Centre

Just a reminder that the six week consultation period into a proposed reduction
in opening hours at Idsall Sports Centre is currently underway. It is proposed
that with effect from 1st September 2016, Idsall School will take over community
use arrangements from Shropshire Council and continue to offer its sports
centre facilities on the basis that the income generated covers the costs
incurred.

In order for the school to successfully operate the centre a reduction in opening
hours is proposed views are being sought on this proposal. Follow this link to
access the on-line consultation
https://shropshire.gov.uk/news/2016/02/consultation-into-reduced-opening-
hours-at-idsall-sports-centre/ or email leisure@shropshire.gov.uk or write to
Leisure Services, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shropshire,
SY2 6ND.

Public Question Time / Future Agenda items

To identify potential items for future meetings.

Date of Next meeting

7pm on 8" November or 15" November depending on room availability


https://shropshire.gov.uk/news/2016/02/consultation-into-reduced-opening-hours-at-idsall-sports-centre/
https://shropshire.gov.uk/news/2016/02/consultation-into-reduced-opening-hours-at-idsall-sports-centre/
mailto:leisure@shropshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



% '!5'4 Shr‘opShlre Local Joint Committee

J Council

22nd March 2016

Committee%@gﬂ dz

Shifnal and Sheriffhales

e |

Public

NOTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 30 SEPTEMBER 2015
AT SHERIFFHALES VILLAGE HALL, SHERIFFHALES

Community Enablement Officer: Andrea McWilliams
Email: andrea.mcwilliams@shropshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01743 257866

Committee Members Present

Kevin Turley — Shropshire Council

Stuart West — Shropshire Council

Janet Jones — Sheriffhales Parish Council
Alan MacWhannell — Sheriffhales Parish Council
Gordon Tonkinson - Shifnal Town Council

John Horne - Shifnal Town Council

Officers present:

Chris Edwards, Shropshire Council

Andrea McWilliams, Community Enablement Officer
Elaine Moss, Shropshire Council

Also in attendance:

PC Matt Picken - West Mercia Police
PCSO Steve Breese — West Mercia Police
Adam Mathews - Shropshire Fire & Rescue Service

1. Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Apologies for Absence
None

3. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
None were disclosed.

4. Confirmation of Notes

RESOLVED: that the notes of the meeting held on 15" May 2015 be signed by the

Chairman.

5. Partners and Communities Together (PACT) — West Mercia Police and

Shropshire Fire and Rescue Service

Police

PC Matt Picken was introduced an welcomed to the meeting as the new PC for the
area. He updated the meeting on @ﬁ@s crime statistics for the area and directed


mailto:andrea.mcwilliams@shropshire.gov.uk

anyone who was interested in looking at specific statistics to view the West Mercia
Police webpage on www.police.uk. He advised that he didn’t want the public to be
alarmed that there appeared to be a rise in crime figures, as there had been
changed to the way in which crime was now recorded.

He confirmed that Shifnal and Albrighton stations had now closed and that the Safer
Neighbourhood Teams now all operated out of the Bridgnorth station. However, he
understood that there were discussions underway about how the police could have
a presence at Shifnal Library. He also assured the public that in the case of
emergency, the nearest response patrols to the incident would be despatched most
probably based at Telford.

Councillor Gordon Tonkinson expressed some concern about the apparent quick
sale of the police station and that Shifnal Town Council were now in discussion with
the PCC about the issue. PC Picken was unable to give any further information on
the issue.

Following a query from Councillor Turley on whether was any linkage to street lights
being switched off after midnight, PC Picken also advised that most rural crime was
undertaken in the countryside where the areas are not covered by street lights. He
also felt that the ASB associated with Jubilee Park play area couldn’t be associated
with the street lights as the majority of problems were being experienced either in
the day time or before the lights were switched off.

One member of the public expressed concern about speeding traffic through
Sheriffhales and asked whether the police could park up occasionally in the layby as
a preventative measure.

Fire

Adam Mathews, Shropshire Fire and Rescue Service, gave a brief update on the
healthy financial position of the fire authority and confirmed that savings had been
made. He confirmed that they were looking at income generating initiatives.

He also confirmed that incident rates had dropped by comparison to last year and
explained that they were now working on risk management plans with the police in
connection with bonfire night and in particular non-organised events.

Following a question from a member of the public Adam advised that the service
was now attending more RTCs than house fires. They were also undertaking work
with the Institute of Advanced Motorists and were attending local bike events/rallies
with their outreach vehicles to promote safer driving.

He also confirmed that the service were in discussions with other emergency
response organisations about co-responding. Councillor Stuart West advised that
public consultation was currently underway on the fire service being taken over by
the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Adam assured the public that where new developments were being built the service
did undertake several access checks with an appliance.

Following a question from the public he confirmed that there should be no change to

response times for Sheriffhales as there were currently no plans to close and nearby
stations.

Page 2


http://www.police.uk/

6. Shifnal Neighbourhood Plan — Pre-Submission Consultation
Bob Vincent presented an update report on progress with the Shifnal
Neighbourhood Plan. (attached to the agenda)

He advised that the process had taken around 12 months to get to this point and
there was probably another 6-12 months left in the process. He advised the
meeting that the Neighbourhood Plan wouldn’t be able to prevent future
development in Shifnal but would be able to influence sites and designs into the
future.

7. Sheriffhales Parish Plan
Councillor John Webb gave an update on the work of the Sheriffhales Parish Plan
group to highlight the need for the existing plan to be revised. He emphasised the
need for additional volunteers to get involved and advised that they would be using
the local Parish Magazine to promote this.

8. Shifnal Forward
Chris Edwards, Shropshire Councils Commissioning Director updated the meeting
on the work being done to draw up plans for Shifnal’s Town Centre Enhancement
Scheme.

Members emphasised the need for the consultation to be far reaching throughout
the community.

On the issue of traffic, concern was expressed about traffic speeding through the
village of Sheriffhales and Councillors confirmed that the parish council would be
considering options currently being developed to address these issues.

9. Shifnal Library, Public Open Spaces and Car Parks
Chris Edwards also gave an update on the consultation currently underway on the
options for the future delivery of the library services, public open spaces and car
parks within Shifnal. He explained that the Transformation Challenge Fund that
Shropshire Council had secured could be used to undertake improvements to the
library if the consultation gave a positive way forward and the Town Council officers
would then be able to relocate to the library.

10.Road Safety concerns around Sheriffhales
Some concern was expressed about the safety of a junction off the A5 at Burlington
and the meeting was advised that the neighbouring parish clerks would be getting
together with Alice Dilly to look at options.

11.Date of Next meeting
It was noted that the date of the next meeting would be during February 2016.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Notes of the Last meeting

